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December 13, 2010
Data Center

: Missouri Public
Haynes Linda Service Commission

From: Braun Susan

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 2:33 PM
To: Rooney Davis; Gottsch Gary
Subject: RE: Aquila Steam Fuel Gost

{ was looking for something | never received...

From: Rooney Davis

Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 2:29 PM
To: Braun Susan; Gottsch Gary
Subject: FW: Aquila Steam Fuel Cost

FY1, Cary had a copy.

Gary, can you send me the email you mentioned regarding Kase (dated 10/13)?

From: Featherstone, Cary [mailto:cary.featherstone@psc.mo.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 8:22 PM

To: Rooney Davis

Subject: FW: Aquila Steam Fue! Cost

Davis-- this is the e-mail that Don Johnstone sent to Gary Clemens regarding the hedging policy for steam operations. |
did not get Gary Clemen's acknowledgement as Don requested.

Good to tatk to you also. Hope all goes well for you and your fellow Aquila co-workers at KCPL.

Shaould you need any thing else don't hesitate to fet me know....

From; Donald Jehnstone [mailto:DonaldCEDLLC@sbeglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2007 5:08 PM

To: 'Clemens, Gary '

Cc: 'Chesnut, Gary"; stucon@feplaw.com; Featherstone, Cary
Subject: Aquila Steam Fuel Cost

Gary,

As you requested, | am sending this e-mail to confirm my understanding that effective November 1, 2007
you will be suspending the Aquila gas hedging program as it relates to the steam business. [ understand that
youl plan to meet with your steam customers in the near future before making a decision regarding the
future of the hedging program. '

Please acknowledge your receipt of this email and your agreement with the statements herein.
Thanks.

Don ________Exhiblt ND 7 -
Date(-£-( ¢ ReporterL ..
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Donald E. Johnstone, President
Competitive Energy Dynamics, L. L. C.
384 Black Hawk Dr,

Lake Ozark, MO 65049

Phone: (573) 365-4441

Mobile: (573) 480-2391

Cc: Stu Conrad
Gary Chesnui
Cary Featherstone
Nathan Williams
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